
Sr. No. Tender reference Technical / Commercial Bidder's Query Consultant / IGL Response Remark 

1
	

We are suppliers of extended stem MDPE valves. Please confirm if we are qualified for this tender

Bidder shall refer Volume 2  "Material requisition for PE fittings, 

Valves & Transition fittings" Section 3" Description of goods and 

service"  Group A, SL.No 1 to 3. MDPE Ball Valves without Stem to 

be supplied. 

To qualify for supply experience (technical BEC) for MDPE Valve, 

bidder shall refer Volume -1 Commercial for Supply of MDPE Valve 

and MDPE fittings.

Tender Condition Prevails.

2

	

We have supplied 32mm standard valves to CGDs. Please confirm if that is enough for technically 

qualifying for this tender.

 Bidder shall refer Volume -1 Commercial for Supply of MDPE Valve 

and MDPE fittings, Section 9, 9.1 (Technical) for the minimum 

supplied quantity to meet BEC.i.e. "(Atleast 10 nos. of PE Ball 

valves(63mm to 180mm) to meet technical BEC of all type of Ball 

valves (Item no-1 to 3)"

Tender Condition Prevails.

3

In Tender Document HDPE 

fitting is mentioned as 

MDPE Fitting 

According to the technical volume on Page 57 (Paragraph 3.3), the PE 100 MRS is specified as 

10Mpa (in accordance with ISO 12162). This compound belongs to the HDPE category. 

Please consider approving Electro Fusion fittings marked as IR or IRN, or any documentation that 

references HDPE fittings.

These Fittings are required to electrofuse with MDPE Pipe of PE80 

grade.

So, IR and IRN can be documented accordingly,

Tender Condition Prevails.

4

Commercial Vol. Para-36 - 

Purchasers Right to vary 

quantities during Contract 

Duration.

Requesting to confirm Quantities Variation in Percentage. Our experience conveys us that there has 

been huge difference in tender qty and actual lifted volume. This mismatch takes a toll on our 

accounts. 

This will be rate contract for 02 years so the quantities mentioned in 

the tender are indicative and for evaluation purpose only. Purchase 

order/Release order will be released considering consumption rate and 

stock position. 

Tender Condition Prevails.

5

Technical Vol Para 12-

Marking Owner Name is to 

be embossed/sticker on the 

Fittings –  

Please take into consideration that the current conditions pose significant challenges, consume a 

considerable amount of time, and necessitate costly mould modifications. We supply to numerous 

CGD companies in accordance with our existing packaging specifications. Therefore, we kindly 

request you to consider removing these conditions, as making any modifications to the moulds would 

not be financially or technically viable for us.

Tender conditions shall Prevail. 
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6

Commercial Vol- BEC 

Technical Para Sr.No.36 – 

Transition fitting 180x4"-

This fitting does not comply with the standard (EN1555). We can offer an alternative combination, 

as follows: Transition fitting 125x4 with Reducer 180x125. Please confirm if this arrangement is 

acceptable.

Bidder to supply this transition fitting by adhering both the end sizes 

.i.e. 180mmX4" as per the tender.

Tender Condition Prevails.

7 Unloading- 

According to the tender document, unloading is the responsibility of the                              supplier. 

However, based on our experiences, we kindly request the buyer/IGL to reconsider and potentially 

include unloading within their scope.

Tender conditions shall Prevail. 



Clause no. / sr no. Pg no. Requirement as per Tender Deviation by Bidder Clarification / Comments by Bidder Remarks Consultant / IGL Response

P0032806-1-IGL-05-ME-MR-01
pg. 10 of 14 (15 

of 87)

TRANSITION FITTING WITH ONE END 180 MM MDPE AND 4" 

CARBON STEEL ON OTHER END. CARBON STEEL SHALL BE OF API 

5L GR.B (6.4 MM) BEVEL END. 180 MM MDPE END SHALL BE PE 

100 SUITABLE TO SDR 11 PIPE WITH EF END OR WITH 180 MM 

COUPLER IN A SINGLE

PACKAGE.

Steel pipe Galvanized according to EN ISO 3183 PSL2. 2" steel pipe 

thickness is between  3.2 -5.20 mm. Bevel end angle is 37.5° ± 5°. 

Refer attached standard ISO 3183 for details.

Our steel pipe confirms to ISO 1383 PSL2

This implies that the carbon steel to be used in TF-180mmX4" 

should be APLI5L Gr.B which shall be compatible for weld 

with Steel linepipe of API5L Gr.B 4" (6.4mm)  in-line with 

standard applicable codes.

Tender Condition Prevails. 

P0032806-1-05-IGL-ME-GTS-01
Pg. 21 of 21 (51 

of 87)

End-to-end seam

resistance to traction

(cohesion resistance)

Kindly confirm if this is same as Decohesive Resistance as mentioned 

in EN 1555-3 cl. 7.2

This test is not mentioned in EN 1555-3 - Cl. 

7.2.

If this test is Decohesive Resistance 

then there is no issue.

QAP wiii supercede GTS for this clause, which is in-line with 

EN 1555-3

Tender conditions shall Prevail. 

P0032806-1-05-IGL-ME-GTS-01
Pg. 21 of 21 (51 

of 87)
Shock resistance Kindly confirm if it is same as Impact Resistance as mentioned in EN 

1555-3 cl. 7.2

This test is not mentioned in EN 1555-3 - Cl. 

7.2

If the test is Impact Resisatnce then 

there is no issue.

QAP wiii supercede GTS for this clause, which is in-line with 

EN 1555-3

Tender conditions shall Prevail. 

P0032806-1-05-IGL-ME-GTS-01
Pg. 21 of 21 (51 

of 87)
Load loss Kindly confirm if it is same as Pressure Drop as mentioned in EN 1555-

3 cl. 7.2

This test is not mentioned in EN 1555-3 - Cl. 

7.2

If the test is Pressure Drop then 

there is no issue.

QAP wiii supercede GTS for this clause, which is in-line with 

EN 1555-3

Tender conditions shall Prevail. 

P0032806-1-IGL-05-ME-QAP-PEGV-

0102 Rev. o

Inspection Test Plan MDPE Valves 

sr. no. 9 & 10

85 of 87
Witness of Oxidation Induction Time Test (sr. no. 9) & Melt Flow 

Rate (sr no. 10) on 1 no. From lot.
We can offer "Review" of these tests 

As the valves are imported we will have to 

destroy 1 valve / Third Party Inspection 

(TPI) and cost wise it will be not feasible to 

destroy 1 valve every inspection.

Tender conditions shall Prevail. 
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